

5/3/2017

MPSRA board meeting

Present:

Beata Coloyan
Mark Grinberg
Holly Hatton
Jasmine Howard
Andy McLaughlin
Laura Rothman
Pat Scott
Michaela Streitfield

Absent:

Brian DeDominici
Sarah Jones
Katy Ruderman

The meeting was called to order at 8:30 PM.

- I. Treasurer update – Jasmine
 - a. Taxes are being addressed by our accountant
 - b. T-shirt vendor needs a W-9
 - c. Set up with USRowing for the Spring Championship
 - d. Have medals for the Spring Championship

- II. Spring Championship update – Pat
 - a. Working with Jess to reduce misc expenses
 - b. Inviting new vendors
 - c. Set up with HereNow for the Spring Championship
 - d. Will have fewer refs (if possible)

- III. Survey update – Jasmine
 - a. Draft was send out – send questions/comments to Jasmine

The meeting was adjourned at 9:00 PM.

The date & time for the next board meeting is to be determined.